INUVIALUIT INUVIALUIT
SIVUNNIUQPAIT WATER
IMAKKUN BOARD

July 30, 2025

Kyle Thompson

Sr. Program Manager, Legacy Soil &Groundwater
Shell Canada Limited

Suite 4000, 500 Centre Street SE

Calgary, Alberta T2G 1A6

Dear Mr. Thompson:

Re: N5L8-1846 Shell Canada Limited, Former West Channel Staging Site
Remediation Project — Plan Revisions and / or Updates

The Inuvialuit Water Board (IWB) acknowledges receipt of the revisions and / or updates
to the following plans:

1. Emergency Response Plan; and
2. Remedial Action Plan.

Upon review, it was determined that each of the revised and / or updated plans meet the
requirements of Water Licence N5L8-1846, Part B: General Conditions, ltem 12. The
updated plans listed have been accepted as submitted.

The submitted documents, including all related IWB correspondence, will be placed on
the IWB Public Register. Should you have any questions or concerns please contact
Mardy Semmler, Executive Director, at 867-678-8609 or semmlerm@inuvwb.ca or Bijaya
Adhikari, IWB Science and Regulatory Cocordinator at 867-678-8610 or
adhikarib@inuvwb.ca.

Sincerely,

Gt g

Gerald Inglangasuk
Interim Chairperson

cc. Lloyd Gruben - Water Resource Officer, GNWT ECC Beaufort Delta Region, Inuvik
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